
From: 	 Johnston, Deborah A. (ODAG) 
To: 	 Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: 	 3/30/2011 4:54:38 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: Draft language for use in Mexico 

DP 	 Tracey Schmaler 
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Debbie 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 12:48 PM 
To: Johnston, Deborah A. (ODAG) 
Subject: FW: Draft language for use in Mexico 

Fyi. 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2011 7:31 PM 
To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ);L 	 ATF 

CC: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Me!son, Kenneth E. (ATF); Hoover, William J. (ATF) 
Subject: Draft language for use in Mexico 

Patt,ATF 

Our Office of International Affairs has informed me that our Embassy in Mexico has asked whether we could provide 
some language to the Mexican government to dispel some of the misinformation circulating there, and our law 
enforcement colleagues in country;  
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Two questions for you. 	 DP 

DP 
1_ 	DP 	r, hanks so much. 

Matt 
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Matthew S. Axelrod 
Associate Deputy Attorney General 
Office of the Deputy Attorney General 
U.S. Department of Justice 
Desk (202) 305-0273 
Cell (202) 532-3087 
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